The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 41 - Tips

0 4 minutes read

Sophia fiercely talked like she had gun and sticks. Although there was no clear target, Grandpa Hawk could hear it out.

What's more, he knew that Sophia didn't like Nora at the beginning.

But as an elder, it wasn't good to have partiality in front of juniors.

Grandpa Hawk raised his eyebrows and kindly turned his face to Evelyn, "Nora, what do you like to eat? Order it if you like!"

Only one sentence made a few pairs of eyes fall on the face of Evelyn.

When Sophia just finished oblique accusations, he gave his support to Nora.

Evelyn felt warm and smiled, "Everything is OK, grandpa, it's all right."

The more thoughtful she was, the more Grandpa Hawk cared about her.

He didn't continue to say anything. He comforted Evelyn by patting her hand.

"Yeah, just order it if you like."

Amelia repeated the words, pretending that she was so generous.

"No need." Evelyn lightly answered.

Amelia did nothing but pretending. She didn't even want Evelyn's attendance.

She had no idea that Lucas actually brought her here.

She was glad to hear that Evelyn had no order and immediately talked about some recent interesting things.

She was particularly good at talking. Sophia complimented her and responsively laughed now and then.

The room was full of Amelia's voice which was so lively.

The dishes were served while talking, and Amelia actively arrange the soup and dishes for all. She seemed so busy.

"Grandpa, here is your favorite fish."

"The Blood Nest they served is so good for maintaining beauty. Sophia, you should drink more."

"Uncle, this is especially ordered for you."

"Lucas, you have been abroad for many years. Haven't you eaten their goose liver for a long time? This time it tastes better, have a try..."

Amelia was very considerate. It seemed that she knew clearly about everyone's flavors.

And after all those behaviors, the atmosphere in the room was very good because of her.

It seemed like she was the hostess here.

Evelyn sat beside silently and ignored Amelia.

In the half time of the meal, Sophia asked, seeming to be in a casual way, "Lucas, recently you have been building a company, how is it?"

While she asked, almost everyone looked at Lucas.

Lucas lightly answered, "It's close to an end. It will be over if we hire the rest important personnel!"

He seemed unwilling to talk about it at the dinner table. He said nothing more than just a word.

Sophia turned her mind and said, "Would you like Amelia to join the company to help you? She also studied business management in college and knows how to design. She can temporarily join as your assistant, or the designer. Besides, you grow up together and know well about each other.

With such words, Sophia also wanted to stop Nora going to the company.

In her opinion, it would be better if Amelia joined the company than offering Nora the chance.

She watched Amelia grow up and trusted her.

While speaking, Sophia glanced at Evelyn.

Evelyn froze a moment and her hand stopped for a moment.

It was the reason that she and Lucas had been arguing these days.

Even the servants at home knew it.

Why did Sophia talk about it in a sudden?

Apparently, Lucas did not expect that Sophia would talk about it now. He also froze a moment and subconsciously took a look at Evelyn.

Her hand still held the chopsticks, but there was no responsive look on the face. It seemed that this had nothing with her.

Seeing her like this, Lucas couldn't help raising his eyebrows and carefully thinking about it.

Amelia was full of expectation, fixing her eyes on Lucas.

Seeing this, Sophia hit her husband by the arm. And he assisted, "Amelia always is a good and thoughtful girl. If she joins the company, you will be less burdened for her help.

Sophia added, "Thar's right. Your father and I watch her grow up. You also know that she has been excellent since she was a child. She will definitely help you a lot when she is there."

Both the couple spoke for Amelia. She was glad inside that Sophia had the same idea with her.

However, Lucas did not speak, which made her anxious, she was also anxious, clenching her hands on the table.

As long as she can successfully join Lucas's company, they will meet more in the future.

Maybe they will fall in love. What will Evelyn be then?

For a long while, Lucas nodded. "OK. But whether you can stay depends on the follow-up performance."

"Lucas, please feel relieved. I will definitely help you and never do anything to damage the company."

Seeing him agreed, Amelia was very happy and deliberately glanced at Evelyn with pride.

The room was full of joy, and Evelyn felt that she was an outsider.

Grandpa Hawk grabbed her hand and suddenly said, "Lucas, since your company is short of employees, also let Nora go there. I have heard from the butler that Nora is very talented in design, which is just right for your company. It is better to let her in than being idle at home."

As soon as he finished words, Sophia changed her face and fiercely glanced at Evelyn, "Dad, you are kidding. With little ability, how can she help the company? She will make some troubles."

"Dad, if both them go to the company, probably in the future, some people will say that we only appoint relatives."

Grandpa Hawk seriously raised his eyebrows. He recently heard a lot that Nora was good at design but he didn't pay attention.

Nora had been in the house for a year. It was enough for them to know well about her.

"Who dares!"

Grandpa Hawk said with some anger, "Nobody is allowed to make irresponsible remarks about our family's business."

The atmosphere was tensed suddenly. Sophia wanted to talk but stopped. She had no courage to confront her father. Instead, she glared at Evelyn.

Amelia, who sit across from them, said nothing and nervously stared at Lucas when hearing that grandpa Hawk wanted Nora to join the company.

She knew that Lucas refused Nora.

But she couldn't guarantee it if grandpa gave the pressure.

She scolded beneath the heart, "Old man, he prefers Nora no matter what."

The atmosphere in the room froze suddenly. Lucas was interrupted by the bell when he was going to say something.

It was from Nora's phone.

Her phone was put on the table. With one glance, Lucas saw Clyde's name.

His face sank suddenly.

"Sorry, I need to go out to answer this call." After words, Evelyn took the phone and went out.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 42 - Tips

0.5 minutes read

"Hello?" Evelyn took up the phone and asked," May I help you?"

The other side of the phone was hesitating for a while and said," I'm Clyde Lowell. I'm sorry to bother. I'm making this call to ask that have you made you decision about the thing you considered."

Clyde's voice was polite and mild making people amused.

Even though, Evelyn said politely," My apology. I may not accept your invitation."

The rigorous words of Lucas seemed to replaying beside her ears.

They had unpleasant arguments because of this. She did not want any trouble anymore.

She tried to hang up the phone as she was saying but stopped by Clyde's voice.

"Miss. Davis, are you worrying about anything? Are my conditions do not fit your mind? If they are not, you can make any requirements except relating to shares. I will do my best to fulfill them for you."

Clyde said sincerely.

Evelyn's temple pumped when she heard his words," No, in fact... Your conditions, I'm very satisfied, but..."

Clyde understood something. His voice grew mild again," Is there anything hard to speak for Miss. Davis? I'm really admiring your talent. It will be the loss of the costume designing industry if your talent is buried. Therefore, I wish you not to refuse me."

Evelyn took a deep breath. She was moved since Clyde was trying hard to persuade her.

"Clyde Lowell, thank you for approving me."

She could feel the sincerity of him, but she could not help now.

"You are welcome. I can see Miss. Davis's ability. I think our brand will be well known domestic and overseas since the combination of us. We will make a lot of money in the future, too. I promise you to gain both fame and wealth for sure."

Clyde persuaded again and again. He was itching that he wished Evelyn to accept his conditions.

Evelyn pressed her I!ps a little. She had been out for a while so she changed the subject of talking," Mr. Lowell, it's not convenient for me now. It's talk later."

Clyde was astonished," My apology. How about we make an appointment and talk face by face."

She could feel the unusual atmosphere in the box behind her even though there was a door in between.

"I'm sorry. It's really not the time for talking now."

Evelyn hung up the phone in hurry and returned to the box.

Sophia changed her expression when she saw Evelyn was returned with a phone in her hand. Her tone was also mystifying," It is hard to gather all the family to have a dinner. How could you still be so busy and left the elders waiting for you."

"My apology!" Evelyn bent her body a little to show her apology then she pulled the chair and sat down.

She was embarrassed since there were many pairs of eyes looking at her.

"It was only a call."

Grandpa Hawk wanted to take Evelyn out of the awkward situation, but it could tell that he was not happy with the words of Sophia.

The air seemed to be froze suddenly. Sophia's face turned between green and red since she was embarrassed but she did not dare to offend her husband's father.

Sophia did not dare to talk more. Her husband tried to warm up the atmosphere," Please, please, the dishes will be cold later."

Evelyn's phone rang again when his voice had not settled down yet.

Not only Sophia but also her husband was unhappy on his face this time.

Amelia snorted lightly. She was not satisfied with Evelyn obviously but no one noticed her.

The screen of the phone flashed ceaselessly. The name, Clyde Lowell on it was offending to Lucas's eyes.

His indifferent face grew more gloomy. He could not help to raising his head and glanced at Evelyn.

What was going on between she and that Clyde Lowell. It came the call first then messages now?

Evelyn took a deep breath. She took the phone and tried to text him back a message.

She tapped by her fingers very fast and she said in the message to Clyde," Let's talk face to face somewhere tomorrow afternoon."

Amelia stood up in the opposite side when the message was just sent out. She grabbed Evelyn's phone and took it away," Nora, you have to do your business after the dinner."

She waved the phone in her hand to Evelyn and smile," I will keep the phone for you now."

As Amelia was saying, she pretended to put the phone a side in a casual way but it was the place that Sophia could just see.

Sophia glanced at the phone unconsciously but she saw the words and flew into a great rage. She yelled with her ghastly face," Nora Davis!"

All the sights went to her since she yelled.

Evelyn glanced at her phone then her sight wiped Amelia and she understood something.

She did not write something wrong.

Sophia was making a fuss over a trifling matter

Sophia became more irritable since she noticed the expression on Evelyn's face was still light. She was almost breaking out her anger but she was stopped by a voice.

"Mother, let's talk about things after the dinner." Lucas frowned and interrupted Sophia's words.

Sophia was choked by Lucas's words and she could only endure with her teeth clenching.

But her face was gloomy.

It was quiet in the box. No one dared to touch the chopsticks.

Grandpa Hawk was enraged," Sophia, do you have any disagreement with the marriage between Nora and Lucas? If you do, come straight to me. Why are you obstructing the kid?"

Sophia was wilted since the old man was enraged suddenly. She pressed down the anger forcibly and squeezed out," I dare not."

"Then settle down and have the dinner."

Grandpa Hawk did not stick on it since she admitted the fault.

The voice of the old man was combined by stateliness. It made the box in silent instantly.

Evelyn looked at grandpa with apology. She felt warm in her heart.

Amelia chagrined in her mind," The old man was still being partial to Nora Davis even though she was acting like this. He even rebuked Sophia because of her."

Sophia stayed in quiet since she was rebuked by the old man in front of inferiors. She ate the meal in silence and no one tried to say anything on their own. The box seemed to be silent.

They dismissed unhappily after a short time.

"Allow me to take you home, grandpa."

Lucas opened the door of the car for grandpa Hawk and replaced the driver to himself

Evelyn followed and got in the car. She sat beside the old man.

Grandpa Hawk was expressionless since he got in the car. He was full of stateliness.

Even the air in the car was depressive.

On the half way, grandpa Hawk suddenly rebuked," Lucas, are you unsatisfied with Nora, too? How could you let her get along with your mother like this? As a son, you should comfort the relationship between your mother and your wife. How could you just indulge your mother making difficulties to Nora purposely?"

The old man was very angry. His c.hest heaved and he coughed a few times.

Evelyn reached out her hand instantly to subside.

Lucas who was driving was frightened, too. He admitted the fault instantly," I'm sorry, grandpa. I will not be like that anymore!"

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 43 - Tips

0 5 minutes read

"Hello?" Evelyn took up the phone and asked," May I help you?"

The other side of the phone was hesitating for a while and said," I'm Clyde Lowell. I'm sorry to bother. I'm making this call to ask that have you made you decision about the thing you considered."

Clyde's voice was polite and mild making people amused.

Even though, Evelyn said politely," My apology. I may not accept your invitation."

The rigorous words of Lucas seemed to replaying beside her ears.

They had unpleasant arguments because of this. She did not want any trouble anymore.

She tried to hang up the phone as she was saying but stopped by Clyde's voice.

"Miss. Davis, are you worrying about anything? Are my conditions do not fit your mind? If they are not, you can make any requirements except relating to shares. I will do my best to fulfill them for you."

Clyde said sincerely.

Evelyn's temple pumped when she heard his words," No, in fact... Your conditions, I'm very satisfied, but..."

Clyde understood something. His voice grew mild again," Is there anything hard to speak for Miss. Davis? I'm really admiring your talent. It will be the loss of the costume designing industry if your talent is buried. Therefore, I wish you not to refuse me."

Evelyn took a deep breath. She was moved since Clyde was trying hard to persuade her.

"Clyde Lowell, thank you for approving me."

She could feel the sincerity of him, but she could not help now.

"You are welcome. I can see Miss. Davis's ability. I think our brand will be well known domestic and overseas since the combination of us. We will make a lot of money in the future, too. I promise you to gain both fame and wealth for sure."

Clyde persuaded again and again. He was itching that he wished Evelyn to accept his conditions.

Evelyn pressed her I!ps a little. She had been out for a while so she changed the subject of talking," Mr. Lowell, it's not convenient for me now. It's talk later."

Clyde was astonished," My apology. How about we make an appointment and talk face by face."

She could feel the unusual atmosphere in the box behind her even though there was a door in between.

"I'm sorry. It's really not the time for talking now."

Evelyn hung up the phone in hurry and returned to the box.

Sophia changed her expression when she saw Evelyn was returned with a phone in her hand. Her tone was also mystifying," It is hard to gather all the family to have a dinner. How could you still be so busy and left the elders waiting for you."

"My apology!" Evelyn bent her body a little to show her apology then she pulled the chair and sat down.

She was embarrassed since there were many pairs of eyes looking at her.

"It was only a call."

Grandpa Hawk wanted to take Evelyn out of the awkward situation, but it could tell that he was not happy with the words of Sophia.

The air seemed to be froze suddenly. Sophia's face turned between green and red since she was embarrassed but she did not dare to offend her husband's father.

Sophia did not dare to talk more. Her husband tried to warm up the atmosphere," Please, please, the dishes will be cold later."

Evelyn's phone rang again when his voice had not settled down yet.

Not only Sophia but also her husband was unhappy on his face this time.

Amelia snorted lightly. She was not satisfied with Evelyn obviously but no one noticed her.

The screen of the phone flashed ceaselessly. The name, Clyde Lowell on it was offending to Lucas's eyes.

His indifferent face grew more gloomy. He could not help to raising his head and glanced at Evelyn.

What was going on between she and that Clyde Lowell. It came the call first then messages now?

Evelyn took a deep breath. She took the phone and tried to text him back a message.

She tapped by her fingers very fast and she said in the message to Clyde," Let's talk face to face somewhere tomorrow afternoon."

Amelia stood up in the opposite side when the message was just sent out. She grabbed Evelyn's phone and took it away," Nora, you have to do your business after the dinner."

She waved the phone in her hand to Evelyn and smile," I will keep the phone for you now."

As Amelia was saying, she pretended to put the phone a side in a casual way but it was the place that Sophia could just see.

Sophia glanced at the phone unconsciously but she saw the words and flew into a great rage. She yelled with her ghastly face," Nora Davis!"

All the sights went to her since she yelled.

Evelyn glanced at her phone then her sight wiped Amelia and she understood something.

She did not write something wrong.

Sophia was making a fuss over a trifling matter

Sophia became more irritable since she noticed the expression on Evelyn's face was still light. She was almost breaking out her anger but she was stopped by a voice.

"Mother, let's talk about things after the dinner." Lucas frowned and interrupted Sophia's words.

Sophia was choked by Lucas's words and she could only endure with her teeth clenching.

But her face was gloomy.

It was quiet in the box. No one dared to touch the chopsticks.

Grandpa Hawk was enraged," Sophia, do you have any disagreement with the marriage between Nora and Lucas? If you do, come straight to me. Why are you obstructing the kid?"

Sophia was wilted since the old man was enraged suddenly. She pressed down the anger forcibly and squeezed out," I dare not."

"Then settle down and have the dinner."

Grandpa Hawk did not stick on it since she admitted the fault.

The voice of the old man was combined by stateliness. It made the box in silent instantly.

Evelyn looked at grandpa with apology. She felt warm in her heart.

Amelia chagrined in her mind," The old man was still being partial to Nora Davis even though she was acting like this. He even rebuked Sophia because of her."

Sophia stayed in quiet since she was rebuked by the old man in front of inferiors. She ate the meal in silence and no one tried to say anything on their own. The box seemed to be silent.

They dismissed unhappily after a short time.

"Allow me to take you home, grandpa."

Lucas opened the door of the car for grandpa Hawk and replaced the driver to himself.

Evelyn followed and got in the car. She sat beside the old man.

Grandpa Hawk was expressionless since he got in the car. He was full of stateliness.

Even the air in the car was depressive.

On the half way, grandpa Hawk suddenly rebuked," Lucas, are you unsatisfied with Nora, too? How could you let her get along with your mother like this? As a son, you should comfort the relationship between your mother and your wife. How could you just indulge your mother making difficulties to Nora purposely?"

The old man was very angry. His c.hest heaved and he coughed a few times.

Evelyn reached out her hand instantly to subside.

Lucas who was driving was frightened, too. He admitted the fault instantly," I'm sorry, grandpa. I will not be like that anymore!"

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 44 - Tips

0.5 minutes read

The next morning.

Sun shines came through the curtains and sprayed in the room. Evelyn rubbed her eyes and sat up.

She felt her body was aching like it was breaking down when she sat up.

She was played by Lucas badly last night.

He made out on with her like a mad man again and again. Her legs were numb and shaking in the end.

She did try to resist but she was repressed by his absolute power.

As Evelyn was thinking, she felt tired and sleepy again. She just tilted her head and fell asleep with another direction.

Evelyn had a long sleep. It was already noon when she woke up.

"How could it be already noon again!"

Evelyn murmured and got up from the bed then went to wash herself. The maid had prepared lunch for her.

She was lazy today so she asked the maid brought the lunch to upstairs.

Her phone rang when she was having lunch.

Evelyn's phone had received messages several times when she was washing but she did not have a look since she was busy. Now she could read them.

It was already more than ten new messages, all came from Clyde.

Evelyn clapped on her forehead," Damn it! I forget I have an appointment with Clyde today."

She put down the chopsticks and replied the messages instantly," Okay, I will be going there right now. Please wait me for a moment."

Evelyn finished her lunch in hurry then she dressed up and went down the stairs.

The driver was already waiting for her. He called her when he saw she was coming out," Mrs. Hawk!"

"Yes." Evelyn answered. She read the time and said," Please drive fast later. I'm in a hurry."

"No problem, Mrs. Hawk."

Evelyn was a little relaxed since the driver agreed. She leaned on the back seat and had a snap.

Even though she was not going to accept Clyde's invitation, she did not want to be unpunctual.

This was her principle being a person.

Linda called Amelia when Evelyn's car just went out of the gate," Miss Morgan! This is Linda."

"Why are you calling at this time?"

Amelia seemed to be very busy there. She was talking to others while she was on the phone," Yes, put that frame there and move this table back a little. Don't let it block the door."

The new company was just set up. Many office areas were rebuilding. There were a lot of works to do indoors besides the business outside.

Amelia just joined the company and she wanted to get approved by Lucas as soon as possible. She undertook nearly all the works no matter a small one or a big one.

Linda's hand holding the phone was a little we.t since she heard Amelia was busy there," Miss Morgan, it will be too late if you do not hurry. Mrs. Hawk has went to date with another man."

"What? Are you sure?"

A excited light flashed in Amelia's eyes. Her squinted her almond like eyes to long thin lines.

Linda was quite sure," Yes, I heard that by my own ears and saw her going out by my own eyes."

"Okay, I got that. You just carry on watching."

Amelia hung off the phone but her face was full of smile that was unable to cover.

Cater Wood just came by with a anxious face. He greeted politly when he saw Amelia," Hello, Miss. Morgan."

Amelia nodded her head and asked," Where are you going? Why are you in such a hurry?"

"Well, it was nothing." Cater said," Mr. Hawk is going to have a meeting with Tenglong company this afternoon and he asked me to choose a place. I'm really anxious with that since I'm not sure where to book."

Amelia blinked her eyes, she thought in her mind," Such a good chance I get without paying any effort."

"The Huangjue Cafe on Nan Street was quite nice. It's quiet there and the atmosphere there is elegant. That's a such good place to have a conversation. You can book the place there."

Cater was glad," Miss. Morgan, I own you a big favor this time. I'm going to go now. Please carry on."

Amelia nodded. She did not take out the phone and call Sophia until Cater walked far away.

"Sophia, it's me, Amelia. My friend just told me that...Nora is dating a man at Huangjue Cafe now."

Amelia's tone was pretending to be hesitating," I'm in the work now. I don't know how to deal with that."

Sophia had already endured the anger with her," This Nora Davis! Amelia, you just stay in work and leave these trouble behind. I will solve them well. I will not allow her to be such free anymore."

Sophia hung up immediately when she finished her words. It could be told that her flame of fury was burning strongly.

Amelia stared at the screen of the phone for a while when the phone had hung up. Then a cold smile was lifted on her face.

"Nora Davis, I would like to see how you are going to pretend this time." Amelia thought in her mind.

"How long has it been? She even hooked up with Clyde Lowell."

. . .

In the Huangjue Cafe, Evelyn reached her hand to push the door then she saw Clyde was sitting there at the first sight.

He was in a light blue suit. He was holding a coffee cup in his hand and reading the watch on the wall. It seemed that he had been wait for a long time.

Evelyn reorganized herself for a while and walked to him," I'm so sorry to let you wait for so long."

Clyde turned his head and looked to Evelyn since he was interrupted by the words of Evelyn," Not at all, I have nothing busy these days."

As Clyde was saying, he pulled out a chair for Evelyn forwardly," Please have a seat."

Evelyn nodded. She was just to sit and at the moment, a person pushed the door and walked in right in opposite. That was Sophia. Evelyn was suddenly stupefied.

Sophia walked to Evelyn and Clyde with big steps and queried strongly with anger," Nora Davs, you are such a good job. How dare you dating a man behind Lucas??"

There were not too many people in the cafe. They all turned their head to there simultaneously when they heard the words.

Evelyn was froze completely.

Dating?

Clyde also frowned," Madam, are you misunderstanding?"

"Misunderstanding? She is a wife of a husband and dating a man in secrecy. What did I misunderstand?"

Sophia asked in fast and with anger.

Suddenly, some guests sat nearly all surprised. Their sights on Evelyn and Clyde were combined with a little contempt.

Evelyn clenched her hands to fists uncontrollably and tried to explain," Mother, it's not like what you are thinking..."

The door of the cafe was pushed open by someone when she had not finished the words.

Lucas with Amelia and a middle-aged man in suit walked in.

This middle-aged man was the client of Lucas. They talked to each other side by side. Suddenly, their sights wiped there coincidently...

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 45 - Tips

0 4 minutes read

"Sophia? Why are you here?"

Amelia saw them when she just came in so she pretended to be surprised.

The atmosphere was froze and embarrassing when two groups of people met each other.

Amelia pretended knowing nothing and she turned her sight to Clyde," Clyde, why are you also here?"

Clyde just pulled chair for Evelyn. They stood together and they looked intimate.

And Sophia was standing in the opposite of them, angrily.

Lucas saw this scene. His put his ice cold sight on Clyde and Evelyn. His face became more gloomy.

It seemed a heavy rain was coming, bursting at any time.

Evelyn saw these persons were gathered here and she felt the unpleasant mood of Lucas. She was stupefied for a moment unconsciously.

Then she found out ...behind the time. It was too coincident that the thing happened today!

She just met Clyde and then Sophia was here followed by Lucas and Amelia!

When Evelyn was thinking, she glanced by the corner of her eye Amelia's blurring smile.

Her mind suddenly became clear.

They were all set up originally!

Hmmm...How interesting. Good job to Amelia!

Evelyn sneered in her mind and she did not want to obey Amelia's plan.

"I'm just here to talk about business with Mr. Lowell." She said gently. Her expression did not change at all.

The cafe had enough space. She won't choose here even if she was doing something shady.

Sophia sneered when she observed Evelyn's action," Talk about business? Such a liar telling lies without thinking."

"Mrs. Hawk, we are here to talk business for real."

Clyde interrupted when he saw the situation," I admired the talent of Miss. Davis and now I'm trying to invite her to join my new company. It was not like what you thought. Please don't misunderstand."

He put out some contracts as he was saying," I have already made the contracts. We can get in cooperation if Miss. Davis signs the contracts."

Those few thin pages of contracts were just put on the table.

It seemed they were here to talk about business for real.

Amelia and Sophia looked into each other's eyes and they were nervous now.

How could it be?

Clyde looking for Evelyn to only talk about the cooperation?

But that was not Linda said.

After a deep thinking, Linda only said Evelyn was going out to have a date with a man but she did not mentioned the details.

It was them that were thinking unconsciously Nora was fooling around.

They were clapped in face evidently. Sophia felt a little bit hot on her face. She looked to Evelyn with doubts in her eyes.

When and how could she get the ability that were even coveted by other companies?

Where did Nora Davis get the ability?

All the sights of people were sticking on Evelyn, with doubts.

"Have you signed yet?"

Lucas's voice was coming from aside. He knew the reason that Clyde found Evelyn long time ago. Even though he was not suspicious of that, his handsome face was still full of unpleasant expressions.

Evelyn was interrupted by Amelia when she was not getting to speak," I did not know that Nora has such a good ability. She even got compliments from Mr. Lowell. Mr. Lowell always has a good sight of judging people."

Her words, seemed like praising Evelyn.

However, Evelyn felt that it won't be over easily.

As Evelyn expected, Amelia changed her tone in the next second," Lucas, the Lowell Group is a old brand in costume designing industry. Nora's future will be unpredictable if she joins their company! I think that you'd better to agree with her to join the company so she does not have to be in a sneaking way every time and let us misunderstanding."

There was a deeper meaning of Amelia's words. It seemed helping Evelyn.

But Lucas did not pay any attention to Amelia. He walked forward for a few steps and picked up the contracts on the table then pressed them on Clyde's c.hest," Mr. Lowell, Our Hawk's Group is setting up a design company as well. My wife, of course, she will help me in my company. Thanks for you admiring her talent but this time you may be disappointed, please."

Lucas plugged the contracts back to Clyde's hands with a overbearing action.

Amelia did not expected that he would do that. She felt hot in her face instantly like someone hit with palm in her face.

Sophia held the hand of Amelia in silence. Her face was gloomy like ice. She wanted to stop Lucas.

But she met the cold freezing face of him so she could only swallow the words back.

Evelyn did not expected that Lucas would let her to help in the company at this moment. After all, the conditions she made were kind of harsh to Lucas.

"Don't you consider it more?"

Clyde took over the contracts and looked at Evelyn like he was not giving up.

Simultaneously, Lucas's sight looked straight to her, too.

His eyebrows were lifted a little and his sight was seemed like saying," Don't you dare to accept!"

Evelyn did not dare to watch him in eyes. She smiled with apology to Clyde," Thanks for your compliments. But I may let your kindness down. I'm really sorry!"

Clyde smiled reluctantly when he heard the words," Ok, that's disappointing. Anyway, as long as you wish, the door of the Lowell's Group will always be opened for you!"

He tidied his cloth as he was saying and put back the contracts then he bade farewell to Evelyn systematically.

The view of his back was also charming, such a gentleman.

Sophia clenched her teeth when she found the situation had came to this," I got things to do, bye."

"Take care on the way, Sophia." Amelia urged.

Sophia answered with just a sound then she left directly.

Then Lucas turned to Evelyn and said," You go back home now. I will talk the details with you later at night."

Evelyn was stupefied for a while then she nodded.

Lucas turned to the man in silence when she agreed," Mr. Smith, Let's go on."

"Ok, ok." Mr. Smith answered instantly then left with Lucas.

Amelia was in behind. She stared at Evelyn for a while. Her sight seemed trying to eat her up.

Evelyn sneered and she did not want to pay attention to Amelia anymore. She packed up her stuff impassively then turned to walk out.

Amelia was more unreconciled when she observed the action of Evelyn. Her clenched her teeth that the teeth seemed nearly breaking.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 46 - Tips

0 4 minutes read

After going out of the cafe, Evelyn went home directly.

She had nothing to do in daily, so she just hid in her room to draw blueprints and k!ll time.

In the evening, while she was engaged in drawing, the door clicked and was opened by someone from the outside.

Evelyn looked up, Lucas was coming in, carrying a file cover in his hands.

As soon as he came in, he threw the file cover to Evelyn. "look it by yourself!"

Evelyn unconsciously picked it up, while delusively opening and asking, "what is this?"

"Technology shares, the 30 percent of what you want."

Lucas's sound line without any wave, his face was still indifferent, looking like some tired.

Evelyn slightly startling, took two contracts out of the cover.

That contract wasn't thick, it's a share contract.

All of the above terms were clearly presented, including various benefits.

Evelyn took a cursory glance and saw the last page, which had added several clauses.

- 1, Nora has the technology shareholder, her shares belong to her personal, can't be transfer and secretly sell even use her rights to make others share, or, to provide convenience to outsiders.
 - 1. If the relationship between the two parties breaks down and divorces in the future, Nora's equity just only can be sold to the Hawk group......

There are more than a dozen such regulations.

Lucas deserved to be called the famous young master in Jing Du, which not only kept the integrity of the company, but also didn't have to worry about some residual problems in the future, or destroyed the price.

He took all the questions into account that she might be involved in.

Obviously, it's for guarding against John.

Evelyn closed this equity contract, being silent for a long time.

John extremely difficult to deal with, she didn't know whether this can pass or not.

Seeing her hesitating in her face without speaking at all, the voice of Lucas came from above. "this is the biggest permission I have given you. You can think about it and if you don't want to, you can be a hostess at home. You can't think of going out in public any more."

In short, this was the greatest concession that Lucas could make.

Evelyn's heart with a jump, John forced her so tight, if she missed this opportunity, she didn't know when she can complete the task.

Evelyn's brain turned quickly, thinking about the feasibility of this thing.

In her heart, John love Nora very much, and he wanted the equity for his daughter.

If as long as the name of Nora to obtain rights, he shouldn't refuse it.

Such being the case, the terms of the contract are indistinguishable from the contract without terms.

In this way, she also completed John's confessed task, everyone is satisfying.

Thinking of here, Evelyn ruthlessly hold the pen, gnashing her teeth and saying, "I agree with it!"

Lucas closed I!ps, suddenly looked at her hand quickly signed the name on two contracts.

Waiting for her finish, Lucas also didn't hesitate to take over the two contracts, cleanly signed his name.

Evelyn looked at it at the side, seeing the above, "Lucas" these three words were vivid, powerful, very beautiful.

After he signed it, he casually gave Evelyn one of them, " take it well by yourself, as to the post after entering an office, you start from the common designer. This is the rule of the Hawk group, do you have any objection?"

"No."

Evelyn answered it cleanly, she had wanted to start from the zero, lay the foundation little by little.

What's more, she has learned that the compet!tion of the Hawk group is very big before, and there are many talents like her.

Everyone is working hard, so if you want to get a promotion, you still have to earn it by yourself.

"I will try my best."

She solemnly promised to Lucas.

Seeing her passion, Lucas nodded, "well, taking a rest firstly."

Without stopping, he went straight out.

Evelyn guessed that Lucas may be go to the study .

She and Lucas got along with each other in a period of time. These days, Lucas go back every day, he would work for a long time in the study.

The contract was on the table, and Evelyn looked through it in disbelief.

After making sure there was no problem, she picked up the phone and sent a text message to John: "I have signed a contract with Lucas using the name of Nora, and the share of participation accounts for 30%."

Hearing her say this, John seemed to be in a good mood. "very good, then you have to keep going and play your best role. I will inform you about the rest part later."

Evelyn said OK, and asked, "how about my mother now? I want to see her."

There was a silence on the other side of phone. "I'll arrange it!"

After finishing it, the telephone hang up.

Evelyn took the phone and lay down on the bed.

She finally can end this boring day at home.

Vaguely, she was looking forward to the life of working.

Evelyn closed her eyes, imagine the future work, mistily asleep.

After sleeping until midnight, she was frozen awake by the air conditioner in the house.

Stretching out a hand to knead her eye, Evelyn slowly get up from the bed, turned off the air conditioning.

Her throat was so dry that she took the glass and went downstairs to get some water.

Unexpectedly, she just went to the study of Lucas, and heard a muffled sound coming from inside.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 47 - Tips

0.4 minutes read

Evelyn wonderingly pushed the door and saw Lucas rummaging through c.hests and cupboards which seemed that he was finding something.

His hand was still covering his abdomen, and he seemed so anxious that he could not find the thing he needed even if he opened several drawers. The man trembled slightly.

"What's wrong with you?"

Evelyn pushed the door open and came in without caring about something else.

As soon as she came in, she saw Lucas's face was pale, his eyebrows were gathered together, and there was a fine sweat on his forehead, which seemed that he was too painful to say a word.

Seeing Evelyn come in, he could not help leaning on her.

"Are you suffering from a stomachache?"

Seeing his hand had been pressing on his abdomen, Evelyn asked him concernedly.

Lucas expressionlessly nodded.

"Wait for me!"

Evelyn was a little anxious, She helped him slowly get up and let him sit on the sofa. Then she hurriedly went downstairs to find some stomach medicine. She went to the kitchen and poured a cup of hot water. After that, she returned to the study room again.

Lucas was leaning weakly on the sofa.

Just for a while, his shirt had been soaked through.

Evelyn peeled the medicine off the wrapping paper, helped Lucas take it with hot water. By the way, she pulled out a small blanket from the cabinet and covered him.

After half a day, Evelyn asked, "How is it?" Are you better?"

Lucas did not speak, but held her hand more tightly.

Evelyn quietly comforted him while rubbing his stomach gently.

Her voice was very gentle and soft, which made him feel peaceful.

After a long time, Lucas got better gradually. He glanced at Evelyn who looked a little tired, and said, "I'm all right. You should go back earlier."

His voice was hoarse, but he was in a much better condition.

Evelyn nodded and advised, "Don't be too tired. Don't be so busy every night and remember to take care of your health."

She looked serious as if she would not leave if the man didn't promise her.

Lucas nodded, "I see."

Evelyn then returned to the room. In several minutes, Lucas also pushed the door in.

It seemed that he was much better, at least the face was normal.

Evelyn was somewhat surprised.

Lucas had been sleeping in the guest room these days. Today, he even went back to the master bedroom.

However, the master bedroom also belonged to him. Considering that more than one thing was not better than less, Evelyn was very wise to say nothing.

Lucas was also somewhat weak and weary. He took his clothes by himself and went directly to take a bath. The sound of water came into Evelyn's ears which made her sleepless.

She just took selected one from some newly subscribed magazines and waited for Lucas Davis to rest together.

She leaned over the bed and looked, gesturing with her fingers on the clothes as if she was studying something.

Soon, Lucas came out of the bathroom.

He wore a white bath towel. His body was still we.t and the water dripped from his body.

Seeing that Evelyn was still awake, Lucas rubbed his head and asked, "Have you drawn any design drawings lately?"

Evelyn nodded, "Yes! Otherwise I have nothing to do at home."

Lucas nodded, "When you're free, remember to show them to me."

"OK." Evelyn responded with great affection.

His hair had dried out and he went to bed. Seeing that, Evelyn put the magazine on the head of the bed.

Lucas reached out and turned off the bedside lamp.

Then, Evelyn felt an arm coming from behind her. The man behind her was warm. She could not help but lean back and had a good night.

It was the next morning.

When Evelyn Hawk woke up, she found that her side was empty. He raised her hand and touched the bed beside. It was cold. It seemed that Lucas had been out for a while.

Evelyn stretched herself out and sat up from the bed, put on her slippers slowly, moved to the window and drew the curtain open.

Outside the sunshine was also a bit dazzling. Evelyn leisurely wot into the bathroom.

She had finished brushing her teeth and prepared to wash her face when she heard someone knocking at the door.

"Who is it?" Evelyn went to the door and asked.

"It's me, young lady. Madam let you go to the main house after your breakfast." The housekeeper's voice came in through the door.

"Is there anything in the main house?"

Evelyn hesitated for a second and asked.

Judging from her relationship with Sophia, the other party would never ask her to go to the main house for no reason at all.

In addition, the recent successive planting of booty and framing, made Evelyn really a little unwilling to meet this mother-in-law.

Not to mention, there was Amelia Morgan always at her side who often had nothing to do but trouble her all the time.

She always didn't care such trivial things, so she was very resistant to go to the places they were staying.

"It is said that today is the day when Miss Hawk comes back from Fengcheng. Everyone eats breakfast in the main house. Your grandpa will pass by in a moment."

The housekeeper responded outside the door.

"I see. I'll go later."

Evelyn responded, and a character appeared in her brain.

The so-called Miss Hawk, named Laura Hawk, was Lucas's fourth aunt.

Grandpa had three sons and two daughters. Lucas's father, Devin Hawk was the eldest son, then followed by two uncles, finally followed by Laura and Vivian.

Laura Hawk was only six years older than Lucas. She married a rich man in Fengcheng a few years ago.

She came back occasionally, and she had a daughter at the age of five or six years old.

However, in Evelyn' memory, it seemed that Nora Davis had some contradictions with this aunt even if they just met with each other twice.

The reason might be that Laura Hawk's little daughter came here to play and had damaged Nora's thing, which made her very upset and angry at the child.

Of course, this aunt was not a woman to be trifled with.

Although Evelyn didn't know what happened after that, she thought the aunt was another troublesome person.

It was true that the misfortune would come even if one just sit at home and do nothing.

But she must go there. She couldn't help pressing her eyebrows helplessly.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 48 - Tips

0 4 minutes read

Evelyn wonderingly pushed the door and saw Lucas rummaging through c.hests and cupboards which seemed that he was finding something.

His hand was still covering his abdomen, and he seemed so anxious that he could not find the thing he needed even if he opened several drawers. The man trembled slightly.

"What's wrong with you?"

Evelyn pushed the door open and came in without caring about something else.

As soon as she came in, she saw Lucas's face was pale, his eyebrows were gathered together, and there was a fine sweat on his forehead, which seemed that he was too painful to say a word.

Seeing Evelyn come in, he could not help leaning on her.

"Are you suffering from a stomachache?"

Seeing his hand had been pressing on his abdomen, Evelyn asked him concernedly.

Lucas expressionlessly nodded.

"Wait for me!"

Evelyn was a little anxious, She helped him slowly get up and let him sit on the sofa. Then she hurriedly went downstairs to find some stomach medicine.

She went to the kitchen and poured a cup of hot water. After that, she returned to the study room again.

Lucas was leaning weakly on the sofa.

Just for a while, his shirt had been soaked through.

Evelyn peeled the medicine off the wrapping paper,helped Lucas take it with hot water. By the way, she pulled out a small blanket from the cabinet and covered him.

After half a day, Evelyn asked, "How is it?" Are you better?"

Lucas did not speak, but held her hand more tightly.

Evelyn quietly comforted him while rubbing his stomach gently.

Her voice was very gentle and soft, which made him feel peaceful.

After a long time, Lucas got better gradually. He glanced at Evelyn who looked a little tired, and said, "I'm all right. You should go back earlier."

His voice was hoarse, but he was in a much better condition.

Evelyn nodded and advised, "Don't be too tired. Don't be so busy every night and remember to take care of your health."

She looked serious as if she would not leave if the man didn't promise her.

Lucas nodded, "I see."

Evelyn then returned to the room. In several minutes, Lucas also pushed the door in.

It seemed that he was much better, at least the face was normal.

Evelyn was somewhat surprised.

Lucas had been sleeping in the guest room these days. Today, he even went back to the master bedroom.

However, the master bedroom also belonged to him. Considering that more than one thing was not better than less, Evelyn was very wise to say nothing.

Lucas was also somewhat weak and weary. He took his clothes by himself and went directly to take a bath. The sound of water came into Evelyn's ears which made her sleepless.

She just took selected one from some newly subscribed magazines and waited for Lucas Davis to rest together.

She leaned over the bed and looked, gesturing with her fingers on the clothes as if she was studying something.

Soon, Lucas came out of the bathroom.

He wore a white bath towel. His body was still we.t and the water dripped from his body.

Seeing that Evelyn was still awake, Lucas rubbed his head and asked, "Have you drawn any design drawings lately?"

Evelyn nodded, "Yes! Otherwise I have nothing to do at home."

Lucas nodded, "When you're free, remember to show them to me."

"OK." Evelyn responded with great affection.

His hair had dried out and he went to bed. Seeing that, Evelyn put the magazine on the head of the bed.

Lucas reached out and turned off the bedside lamp.

Then, Evelyn felt an arm coming from behind her. The man behind her was warm. She could not help but lean back and had a good night.

It was the next morning.

When Evelyn Hawk woke up, she found that her side was empty. He raised her hand and touched the bed beside. It was cold. It seemed that Lucas had been out for a while.

Evelyn stretched herself out and sat up from the bed, put on her slippers slowly, moved to the window and drew the curtain open.

Outside the sunshine was also a bit dazzling. Evelyn leisurely wot into the bathroom.

She had finished brushing her teeth and prepared to wash her face when she heard someone knocking at the door.

"Who is it?" Evelyn went to the door and asked.

"It's me, young lady. Madam let you go to the main house after your breakfast." The housekeeper's voice came in through the door.

"Is there anything in the main house?"

Evelyn hesitated for a second and asked.

Judging from her relationship with Sophia, the other party would never ask her to go to the main house for no reason at all.

In addition, the recent successive planting of booty and framing, made Evelyn really a little unwilling to meet this mother-in-law.

Not to mention, there was Amelia Morgan always at her side who often had nothing to do but trouble her all the time.

She always didn't care such trivial things, so she was very resistant to go to the places they were staying.

"It is said that today is the day when Miss Hawk comes back from Fengcheng. Everyone eats breakfast in the main house. Your grandpa will pass by in a moment."

The housekeeper responded outside the door.

"I see. I'll go later."

Evelyn responded, and a character appeared in her brain.

The so-called Miss Hawk, named Laura Hawk, was Lucas's fourth aunt.

Grandpa had three sons and two daughters. Lucas's father, Devin Hawk was the eldest son, then followed by two uncles, finally followed by Laura and Vivian.

Laura Hawk was only six years older than Lucas. She married a rich man in Fengcheng a few years ago.

She came back occasionally, and she had a daughter at the age of five or six years old.

However, in Evelyn' memory, it seemed that Nora Davis had some contradictions with this aunt even if they just met with each other twice.

The reason might be that Laura Hawk's little daughter came here to play and had damaged Nora's thing, which made her very upset and angry at the child.

Of course, this aunt was not a woman to be trifled with.

Although Evelyn didn't know what happened after that, she thought the aunt was another troublesome person.

It was true that the misfortune would come even if one just sit at home and do nothing.

But she must go there. She couldn't help pressing her eyebrows helplessly.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 49 - Tips

0.5 minutes read

"Not only changed."

Vivian said in a way full of taunt," I'm afraid you do not know. The woman's acting is neared reached the Oscar queen level since Lucas came back. You even cannot find the slightest flaw from her disguise of being lovable."

Laura's face was full of doubts when she heard the words," How could that happen?"

How could a person like that endure for this long?

"Why would I tell a lie? Only Lucas is kept in the dark by her now."

Vivian supplemented with a kind of thought of wishing iron could turn into steel at once.

Laura frowned when she heard the words," Lucas always knows his own mind. It can't be."

"Hah, don't be suspicious to my words, Laura."

Vivian looked to Evelyn indignantly as she was saying," Lucas is such a shrewd person usually. How could he be being like his brain was hollowed up since he met the woman. I'm anxious to open his head to see if that woman poured something terrible in his brain!"

She was more and more annoyed as she was saying. She complained," Lucas even misunderstood me because of that woman."

"How could that happen?"

Vivian turned to Sophia as she was talking," Sophia, you must watch her carefully. Don't let her make any trouble. The dog that does not bark bites."

Sophia listened the conversation between them and she was unpleasant in her mind. She looked to Evelyn and said a cold-hearted voice," She'd better be careful!"

Three of them talked one after another. None of them noticed that Amelia beside them was already stunned.

She looked straightly to direction of Lucas taking a phone and she peeped continually.

She was chuffed when she saw Lucas was coming to her way from the gap between yards.

Lucas hung up the phone and saw Evelyn standing under a tree at the first moment, so he walked to her with big steps.

Amelia's step was froze at there. She saw the couple under the tree were just like a pair of jades.

One of them was in a black suit and another was in a white dress. Tall and slim. Handsome and gorgeous.

Evelyn inclined her body a little to the front. The couple were talking about something that could not be known. Both was smiling.

A wisp of hairs was breezed to the face of Lucas. He raised his hand and put the hair behind her ear at the convenience. The atmosphere was such harmonious.

Amelia could not help stunning. Her face was gloomy, and the dark light could not be hid in her eyes.

It seemed bursting any time.

A hand clapped on her suddenly. Amelia saw Sophia was looking at her with worries.

"Sophia." Amelia squeezed out a smile.

"Do you feel uncomfortable?" Sophia was worried. Sophia's sight glanced at the direction of Evelyn unconsciously and her expression was not looking good, either.

Amelia shook her head," I'm fine, Sophia."

As they were talking, they saw that Lucas raised his hand and touched Evelyn's head gently.

"Vixen!" Sophia cursed badly in her mind.

"You'd better to consider it first. I'm going back to the inside to see grandpa and others."

Lucas raised his hand and read the time," Don't stay long outside, too."

Evelyn nodded and waved her hand to Lucas," Ok, go ahead."

Lucas nodded lightly. He got to the house with few steps.

He saw his grandpa and father sitting beside the window at his first sight.

"Wrong, wrong. How could you put this piece like this? And you want to retract the false move now?"

"I dare not, father. Would you like Lucas playing few rounds with you? He's a lot better than me on go-chess."

Lucas's father's face was in sweat. He seemed finding a savior when his sight glanced Lucas," Come on Lucas, play go-chess with your grandpa."

Grandpa Hawk was in such an interest. He could not help complaining," Your father has a bad manner in playing go-chess."

Lucas laughed rarely," Let me play with you."

"Hurry up." The old man urged," You want black or white?"

"Black I think."

Lucas put his long finger into the bowl of pieces. He considered for a while then put a piece on the board.

Grandpa Hawk nodded and pondered.

The men were playing go-chess inside the house and the women were talking in the garden. Such a harmony.

Evelyn supported her jaw with a hand, and she was pondering the words told by Lucas just now.

The team was already built for the new company. She could go to work formally next Monday. Then she would become a formal employee of the Hawk's Group.

Evelyn could not wait to have a try when she thought about this.

This was the first job of her. Lucas gave her a lot of suggestions.

Especially advised her that she would better to bring her new drawings.

Evelyn had no doubt with this. How could she keep a foothold in a h.uge group as Hawk's Group if she did not show some special sk!lls.

On the other hand, that was the keep point of making the foundation for her future career. She could never be perfunctory on that.

This was the first time Evelyn works in a big company formally. She yearned for it in her mind.

As she was absorbed in her thought, suddenly a sound of splash was heard. It seemed like something falling into water.

Evelyn looked to the direction that the sound came from. She saw the daughter of Laura, Belle stood beside the lake at her first sight. She looked very anxious.

The dogs on the bank had already lost one. It seemed like it had fell into the lake, whimpering continuously.

Evelyn could not help frowning.

The lake was a part of the villa area. It was big and there were different breeds of golden fishes were keeping in it.

Grandpa Hawk liked to feed the fish here at casual time.

Even though the artificial lake would be deep, it was still very dangerous to a 5 years old girl.

Evelyn looked to the side with her eyebrows frowned. Laura was still talking happily with Sophia and others. She fed the fish as she was talking.

Obviously, no one noticed here.

Belle had been trying to reach her hand to the water. She seemed trying to catch the dog.

The dog in the water was the love of Vivian. Belle was scared badly when she thought about Vivian getting angry with her.

But no matter how she tried, she could see the dog floating away from her.

Evelyn frowned and walked to her face.

Belle said with her red eyes when she noticed someone was coming," Puppy falls into water."

Evelyn looked to the direction Belle pointed and she found a white dog was struggling in water.

Vivian kept the dog fat and white. It was more pampered than a human and did not know how to swim at all. It was whimpering and struggling hastily.

"Don't be panic. I will go catch the dog for you right now." Evelyn raised her hand to touch the small head of the kid gently.

She bent to catch the white puppy as she was saying. Belle also stayed close with her and pulled her body to look.

The puppy had struggled for a while and it had floated a little far from the bank.

Evelyn reached out her arms, but she could not reach the puppy.

She could not help being anxious in her mind.

The little girl was also pulling her body and stretching out her hands continuously.

The scene of them getting together was not quite appropriate in others' eyes.

Laura turned her head suddenly and saw the scene. She was frightened instantly and yelled," What are you doing? "

Her yell suddenly frightened Belle badly.

The Gorgeous Substitute Wife of Mr. President Chapter 50 - Tips

0 5 minutes read

Evelyn couldn't help but stare blankly.

The place which they stayed, had a distance from the people and Vivian Hawk and others behind them.

The sound of falling into the water, and the sound of crying came over...

It was like stirring up a hornet's nest.

In the eyes of the public, as if Evelyn pushed Belle.

But things just happened in a moment, Evelyn was also silly.

Well, there was an accident like this.

Before she was about to go down to save Belle, Vivian Hawk who came to hurriedly pushed her away: "Evelyn, what did you do?"

The roaring crowd gathered round.

"Belle, hold on, mom's coming to save you."

Vivian Hawk shouted as she was struggling to take off her high heels.

She was so shaken that she could hardly stand.

The child in lake was frightened. At this moment, she choked several mouth lake water.

"Oh my God, what can I do!" Vivian Hawk Was so anxious that she was sweating.

Amelia Morgan who was behind her held her up and shouted: "help!"

Vivian Hawk also wanted to help, but the child was floating far.

They didn't work at all.

Only to watch Belle struggling in the lake.

Evelyn also did not know how to react when it became this inexplicably.

At this point, the men who were playing chess in the room came out.

Lucas stepped into the artificial lake, and held up the little girl who was crying out of breath.

The crowd collective breathed a sigh of relief.

Fortunately, Lucas had long legs, and the artificial lake was nothing at all to him.

He swam over with the child.

The poor Belle pathetically held Lucas's neck and cried. Her chubby fingers were constantly pointing at the dog that was not far away, stammering: "dog... Save..."

The voice of the child is intermittent, Lucas turned to look the direction only to find there was a small white dog on the lake.

The dog was half floating on the water, all we.t, with only a nose and a eye sticking out, looking very funny.

Lucas wrung the eyebrow, and picked the dog up.

Drops of water trickled down along two people and a dog. They were all we.t now.

It looked pretty pathetic.

Vivian Hawk was very angry. There was a rage surging up from her heart inexplicable. So she slapped backhand in the face of Evelyn, "Bitch, you are really malicious. How old is Belle? Would you want to push the little girl and the dog into the water to k!ll them?"

It took all her strength, and her whole body trembled.

All the people were shocked by this slap, looking at Evelyn with hate.

Evelyn was back a step and the head was in a daze as well.

She just wanted to explain, and was rushed up by Vivian Hawk again.

Vivian Hawk shouted at her,, regardless of the situation, "Evelyn, do you not still hate me for the last thing? You are also Belle's sister-in-law, why are you so cruel?

By her such a push, Evelyn who original was standing on the lake to save Belle, fell into the water.

The cold water filled her ears and her head was almost blank.

That appearance was simply discomfited, people on the shore looking at her eyes as if it was with contempt.

Evelyn only to feel face burning, as if it was on fire.

Vivian Hawk still felt uncomfortable, so she backhand pointed to t he nose of Lucas: "this is your good wife!"

Naked accusation, but no one was for Evelyn and said a word.

All the people waited vaguely for Lucas's reaction, hoping that he would deal with the wicked woman at once.

He had just finished examining the child and stood up in silence.

"It's all right. Belle is just frightened, and choked some water. It's not serious."

Vivian still took off the gloves. While Lucas was quite calm.

He handed her the child calmly, without explanation. "Take the child in and don't catch cold! Housekeeper, please call the doctor, and give Belle a careful examination."

"Yes!" The butler answered, and ran furiously toward Mr. Hawk's yard.

The villas of the Hawk family were not far away, and the family doctor was stationed in the Mr. Hawk's yard.

In a moment, it seemed that all the people have forgotten Evelyn who was still in the water.

Vivian Hawk angrily took over the child, and turned to Evelyn to say ruthlessly: "Evelyn, today it is not absolutely over!"

Her eyes were full of fierce light, as if she can eat Evelyn up immediately.

Belle was scared to pull her clothes. When she saw a man wearing a white coat who was surrounded by several servant came over, she snorted coldly, holding the child to the house.

"Aunt Vivian, I happen to have some clothes for Belle in my room. I'm going to give them to her. I'll get it now in order no to be cold." Amelia Morgan hurried to follow Vivian.

Her concern was decent.

It did win a lot of good reputation.

Vivian Hawk was standing at the edge of the pond, enjoying the helpless of Evelyn for a while, sneered and followed the people into the house.

All of a sudden, the people beside the artificial lake walked empty.

Evelyn was stayed in the water. It was not easy to catch the edge of the pool and made water have no way to flow into ears. Her hair was also loose, and clothes were tightly attached to the body.

Looking at these people, she felt cold.

She can swim in the water, but she had been looking at the crowd on the bank, pointing and opening their mouths.

Somehow her body froze.

Evelyn's sight sway over the people's back, fell on Lucas who just just turned around.

She opened her mouth and said, "I didn't push her."

Lucas did not respond to her.

Evelyn thought he did not trust her, and her heart suddenly seemed to caught, breathing was so difficult.

"Every one in here was witnessing. How can you quibble? Today this matter can't be so end!"

Vivian Hawk who still haven't gone far suddenly turned round and said with cold voice.

No one believed her and Evelyn felt helpless.

She looked at Lucas and said almost stubbornly, "It's not me. I want to help her."

Lucas jumped down, holding her wa!st, and softly said: "It doesn't matter. Let's go up first!"

Evelyn can not see his expression clearly, and didn't understand what he really meant.

The cold water of the lake had turned her face pale.

At the moment she felt as if her heart had been hollowed out, or frozen with ice.

There was no warmth. She felt uncomfortable very much, even breathing was not very smooth.

She could only hold her hand tightly and landed awkwardly.